

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

LEGAL DIVISION
PHONE 827-2741

December 19, 1966

Mr. Lee Pearson
5500 Fairway Drive
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: Pearson Well No. 1, NE/4, Section 29,
Township 29 North, Range 10 West, San
Juan County, New Mexico, Non-Standard
Proration Unit

Dear Mr. Pearson:

In regards to your letter of December 14, 1966, requesting a non-standard proration unit for the above-described well, I am sending you a copy of Rule 5(B) of Order No. R-1670. This rule allows administrative approval of non-standard proration units in the prorated pools of Northwestern New Mexico. Please notice that provisions 5 and 6 of Rule 5(B) require information that your letter did not contain.

Also, the Commission will need the name of the pool or formation from which the well is producing and a plat showing the offset operators described in provision 5 of Rule 5(B).

Your application will be held in abeyance until the needed information is furnished the Commission.

Very truly yours,

GEORGE M. HATCH
Attorney

GME/esr
Enclosure

cc: Oil Conservation Commission - Aztec



LEGAL DIVISION
PHONE 827-2741

December 19, 1966

Mr. Lee Pearson
2500 Fairway Drive
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: Pearson Well No. 1, NE 1/4, Section 22,
Township 22 North, Range 10 West, San
Juan County, New Mexico, Non-Standard
Protection Unit

Dear Mr. Pearson:

In regards to your letter of December 14, 1966, requesting
a non-standard protection unit for the above-described well, I am
sending you a copy of Rule 5(B) of Order No. R-1670. This rule
allows administrative approval of non-standard protection units
in the protected pools of Northwestern New Mexico. Please notice
that provisions 5 and 6 of Rule 5(B) require information that
your letter did not contain.

Also, the Commission will need the name of the pool or
formation from which the well is producing and a plat showing
the offset operators described in provision 5 of Rule 5(B).

Your application will be held in abeyance until the needed
information is furnished the Commission.

Very truly yours,

GEORGE M. HATCH
Attorney

GMB/ear
Enclosure

cc: Oil Conservation Commission - Aztec

